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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

May 19, 1976

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL

MEMORANDUM ¥FOR: L. WILLIAM SEIDMAN
FROM: JAMES E. CONNORaﬁé &
SUBJECT: Review of Employment

and Unemployment Statistics

The President reviewed your memorandum of May 5, 1976 on the
above subject and approved the initiation of preliminary work on
papers but no announcement of a commission this year.

Please follow-up with appropriate action.

cc: Dick Cheney




THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

NOTE FOR THE FILE

Decision Memo not returned from

Dick Cheney -- spoke to Kathie

Berger and she will give to me when
it is located.

GBF 5/19/76
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Please follow-up with appropriate action.

cc: Dick Cheney



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

May 19, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: JIM CONNOR

FROM: DICK CHENEY D

You can pass the word that we are not going to have a Commission
on Unemployment and Statistics this year.

The President selected option two of the paper which provides for

some preliminary work to be done on papers, but we are not to
convene a big commission or give it any publicity.





